

North Wootton Parish Council



Clerk to the Parish
Hazel Brinton (BA Hons)

60, Worle Moor Road, Weston-s-Mare, North Somerset BS24 7EG

Tel: 07341 977235 Email: northwoottonparishcouncil@gmail.com

Website: northwoottonparishcouncil.org.uk


Members of the public and press are entitled to be at the following meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by Local Government Act 1972 Section 100 unless the Parish Council by resolution enters confidential session, when the public are lawfully excluded. Such entitlement to attend does not include the right to speak on any matter except at the commencement of the meeting given over specifically for that purpose and providing that prior notice has been given to the Parish Clerk by 12 noon on the Friday preceding the meeting.

Monday 9th July 2018

A MEETING OF NORTH WOOTTON PARISH COUNCIL WILL TAKE PLACE ON TUESDAY 17th JULY 2018 AT THE VILLAGE HALL, NORTH WOOTTON AT 19.30.

THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO ATTEND

Yours sincerely



Hazel Brinton
Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. To receive any apologies for absence**
- 2. To resolve to approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meetings held Tuesday 15th May and Tuesday 19th June 2018**
- 3. To receive any declarations of interest in items on this agenda**
- 4. To receive comments and questions from the public with the Chairman's permission (standing orders suspended)**
- 5. Reports from**
 - 1) District Councillor**
 - 2) County Councillor**
 - 3) Police**
- 6. Matters arising (for report only, no decisions can be taken under this item)**
- 7. Planning Matters– to consider any planning applications received by the meeting date**
- 8. Finance Matters**
 - i. To consider whether a grant for Village Hall improvements and the extension to the Churchyard should be made for 2018/19**
 - ii. To approve the payment of the following items of expenditure**
 - a) Clerk's expenses £106.08 for May and June 2018 including items paid on behalf of council**
 - b) Clerk's salary for May and June 18**
 - iii. To consider whether the parish council wishes to fund a village event for the remembrance of 100 years of the end of WW1.**
- 9. To agree councillor areas of responsibility for 2018/19**
- 9. To receive a report from the Chairman on Highways matters**
- 10. To receive a report from Cllr Hoddinott on Footpaths matters**
- 11. To receive a report from Cllr Smith on Moors and Levels matters**
- 12. Date of next Meeting – 18th September 2018**